County of Albemarle phone: 434-296-5832

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT www.albemarle.org
401 Mclntire Road, North Wing
Charlottesville, VA 22902-4579

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members, Albemarle County Planning Commission
FROM: Jodie Filardo, Director Department of Community Development

Dave Shifflett, Assistant Director of Administration, Community Development
Amelia McCulley, Special Projects Manager
DATE: July 11, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting

RE: Community Development Department Fee Restructuring (ZTA 2023-004, STA 2023-001, WPTA 2023-
001, OTA 2023-001)

On July 11t Staff will be presenting the Community Development Department Fee Restructuring project
for the Planning Commission’s awareness. This is informational and no formal action by the Commission is necessary. It will
be followed by an August work session with the Board. The related Subdivision and Zoning Ordinance amendments will
return to the Commission in public hearing this Fall.

Attachments

A. Executive Summary
B. Albemarle County CDD Fee Study Fall 2023 by the Berkley Group
C. Summary of proposed changes



http://www.albemarle.org/
https://www.albemarle.org/home/showdocument?id=18341&t=638241439935607473
https://www.albemarle.org/home/showdocument?id=18343&t=638241439949670321
https://www.albemarle.org/home/showdocument?id=18345&t=638241439958109035

